(915) 684-6631
223 WEST WALL, SUITE 525
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

July 9, 1993

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention; Mr. Jerry Sexton

RE: John H. Hendrix Corporation
Hinton 11
Unit F, Section 12
T22S - R37E
Lea County, New Mexico
Tubb Gas Pool
Letter-in-Lieu of
Form C-122

Gentlemen:

Due to the low bottom hole pressure and water production
on our recently recompleted Hinton No. 11, it is necessary to
pump the well as it will not flow; the following information
is being submitted in lieu of Form C-122.

Test Date: 7/6/93

Method: Pumping well with fluid to a tank and gas measured
by an orfice meter.

S.I.T.P.: Rods and pump in hole
S.I,C.P.f 310 psig
F.C.P.: 35 psig
Pumped well to battery for 24 hours with a gas rate of

275 MCF. Recovered 2 barrels of condensate and 11 barrels of
water. .
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If you need additional data, please advise. Your
consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,

/7%/0 o it

Ronnie H. Westbrook
Vice-President
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JOHN H. HENDRIX CORPORATION

MIDLAND, TEXAS



